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TO:  Melissa Cushing, HR Director  

Scott Arneson, County Administrator  
 

FROM: Marty Kelly, Sheriff  
 
DATE: December 10, 2019 
 
RE: Patrol Captain Request to Hire and Overlap 
 
Summary: We are requesting to promote a Patrol Captain that will train for a one-month period with the 
current Patrol Captain.  
 
Background and Request: 
We have received a resignation letter from our current Patrol Captain wanting to resign from his current 
position and return to the patrol division.  
 
Due to the importance of this position, we are requesting County Board approval to allow us to promote 
a Patrol Captain who will train with the current Patrol Captain for up to a one-month period.  This 
position will be posted internally and interviews would follow the posting. The selected candidate would 
start approximately mid-December which means the expense would be out of the 2020 Budget. Changes 
to the three positions in the 2020 budget will be Patrol Captain moving to the Patrol Division, Sergeant 
moving to the Patrol Captain position and hire an unfilled Patrol Deputy position.  The salary for these 3 
positions are listed below.  There will be savings in 2020 for salary & benefits until the Patrol Deputy 
position is filled.   
 

 
 

 
 
Recommendation:   
Allow the Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office to promote a Patrol Captain who will train with the current 
Patrol Captain for up to a one-month period. The expense for this one month overlap is listed above.   

2020 Budget
Patrol Captain (Plan 1 Single) 112,637.00$ 
Sergeant (Plan 1 Single) 107,298.86$ 
Patrol Deputy (Plan 2 Single) 77,423.20$    

297,359.06$ 

Expense for 1 month of Captain to train Sergeant
Cost for 1 month of Patrol Captain 8,555.46$      
Cost for 1 month of Sergeant 8,324.97$      

Cost 230.49$          

Salary + Benefits

 Salary + Benefits

 Salary + Benefits

 
























